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From: Sam Jadaltah

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 1998 10:38 AM

To: Kevin Johnson (ECU); Lori Moore Ross; Jeff Raikes; Steve Balimer; Rich Tong; Brad
Chase

Cc: Bryan Watson; Paul Bazley; Wendy Barokas; Ann Redmond; Jake Lansche; Bill

Henningsgaard; Deborah Willingham
Subject: Channel Champions Analysis

Below is a high-level analysis and year to year comparison of the 1998 CRN Channel Champions
Survey. The research was conducted in February and March; 6,000 resellers were polled.
Resuits are on a 7-point scale, where 1 equals “very dissatisfied” and 7 equals "very satisfied".
Unlike the VARBusiness Annual Report Card where we supply our resellers, this is a random
survey with CRN's readership. The fact that we won only one category (desktop suites) is a
problem. Hdo not believe this study to be very influencial with the channel! (product reviews are
more important), but this is an indicator of overall channel attitude and percepfions of us. The
detailed numbers (along with the gaps) are on the spreadsheet at the bottom.éf this email.

Take-Away from 1998 Channel Champions:

e Our extremely low ratings in technical support and response time appear to have had the
largest impact on our drop this year in all categories (started from a very low base below 5.0 -
no other vendor is that low!)

e Product quality ratings are down in 7 of 8 categories, Microsoft averages 5.5 while other
vendors hover between 5.7 and 6.1

e Verbatims reflect increased reseller frustration with product quality and technical support, no
other significant trends

e The Intemet/web categories were particularly bad. we lost on every single item of the 3
categories (web design tools, internet server, web browser) including items like product
return. This is strange and this is probably a good deal of general negative perception/dislike

in those categories.

Key Actions:

«  We'l schedule time with CRN to walk thru and understand who they surveyed and their
methodology.

e KevinjofLorim to schedule a meeting with my team/me todo a drill down on the tech support
issue. How does this compare with our internal views on support quality? Is support pricing
a factor in this?

e Product quality and relability is well discussed already. We'll supply any drill down data we
have to wpg on this.

Satisfaction for Microsoft fell in the following categories:

Product Quality: Down everywhere except DBMS, which was flat
« competitors are hovering in the high 5.7-6.1 range, we are averaging 5.5, with only one

5.8 In software suiles
Price Performancae: Down everywhere but Software Suites and Intemet Server, which were flat

« no significant trend here, tenth of a point difference in muitiple categories, won 2 of 8
categories .
Technical Support: Down everywhere but DBMS )
« drop was not dramatic from last year, but we started from a very low base (no other
vendor has balow a 5.0 in support)
o competitors are at least a 1/2 point to full point higher in many categories
Vendor Return: Down all
«  Most significant drop of all vendors across the board, .25 decrease in most categories
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Vendor co-op: Down all but DBMS and SMS
« tight race in most categories, scores all over the board for alt vendors
Vendor Response tima: Down all, except GroupWare

« very low base from last year, all MS scores below a 5.0 this year, competitors all hover

between 5.1 - 5.3
Upgradibility: Variable
e  no significant trend for MS, we are competitive in this area

Microsoft gained satisfaction across the board in:

Product Availability: Upward trend
« competition strong, gap averaged 2/10s point

The detailed ratings for this year and last year are attached:
Channel Champions
results{.ds_
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the published survey is at: htlp:/Iwww.cm.conﬂsecﬁonslsupp!ementﬂ%ﬂ%cdndex.asp

-PCA 1235933
CO?%%DENTIAL



oL'o
0z0

MS-PCA 1235934
CONFIDENTIAL

0L0-

000

040

010"

o0

00"

0S80
(esiom st Jaquinu JeBBiq)
IBUUIM O} 820 8661

(osiom s Jequunu Jabbq)
JOUUIM O} B}j9Q 8661

[44] LE'S Te'S $e'S uoijoesIes [jRIDAD
06’y 0Z's oL's 00'¢ jouwiy asuodsas JOPUdA
0LV 06'% 06 0g's sweJBoud bupsyew
do-00 JOpUSA
0SS 0e's 0e's or's 9101|0d UINIa) JOPUIA
06y 0v's 02's or'y yoddns
{ED1UYOD) JOPUSA
09'G 0L'S 0L'S 08'S AjlliqejieA. 1onpold
0€'s 0s8's 0e's ov's edwod
pue Aypgepestdn
06'S oL's ov's 09'G JoUBWIOND /80l d
09'S 08’ 09'S 08'G Aigeyss
: o pue Ajjenb yonpold
puepog 9oeIO sn)o1 yosoiy ja1oei0 BOSOJOIN AoBaied
1661 8661
aJeMyos Juswabeuey eseqereq
020 oL's 9€'S SY'S 0Z'S | uoioryses |{RIGAQ
080 oLV oL's 08'Y ol oLl 9SUOdSa) JOPUIA
0z'0- 0Ly 006 or's sweib60id Supexsew
do-02 IOpUsSA
050 06'¥ 006 o¥'s 9101100 UIN}el JOPUSA
040 08y 0g's 06'% yoddns
{201UL03) JOPUSA
0£°0- 06°S 08's 019 ANIGel_AR 19NPOld
olo 00'S 09'G 09'6 Anagpedwod
pue Aynqepesbdn
040" 0SS 0g's 08'G SOUBWIOHS /90l
0.0 0Z's 06'S 0L Aqelal
) pue Ajlienb onpold
HOSIMY  ||BAON 10S0J21N {11BAON HOSOINN AioBayen
1661 8661

sweysAs BuneiadQ I0MPON

swes

B AIA

8661/G1/90
yoday suoidwey) [uueyd s,N40




‘rr,«.

70
oo

010
0e0
00
000
040~
0e'o
0€'0
(o840M §) JOqunU JeBBIqQ)
JOUUIM O} B}(0Q 8661

CONFIDENTIAL

MS-PCA 1235932

SJISMOIE GOM
0c's 05°S 09°§ .joc's 8c's juonioRysiies {iweAD
oL's 0oe'e 02'S 04§ PUI 05UCASAS JOPURA
08y oL's 0%'S oLy slweuBasd Cugesiew

do-00 JOPUBA
00°¢ oz's 09'¢ 100'9 iSojoflod tinas JOPUBA
(VA oe’s 00'Ss oL's yodans
JeO|UYOR) JOPURA
04’ 08'S 00'9 oL'S 111qeJIBAB }9Npasd
or's 09’ 08's 05'S Alignedwod
pue Ajiqepe.ddn
0§'S 08'S 05’6 09'S QOUBULIOMIJ/OUd
0L's 086 019 0L'G Auigeyes
2 pue Ayjenb 1anpoid
snjo] {0109 Yosol [snjo 1040 Y080 Y KoBejr)
1881
$0)INS sJeMYOS
oL's 00°S 08'S or's 'S [14°] | uojoRsSIES [IRIGAD
0SS 08’y 0z's (V237 0L'S : LR OSUOdSEJ JOPUBA
0SS 09’y oL's 09'¢ oLy sweuBoid Supeyew
do-c0 Jopuap
or's 09’y oe'g oL's 0T's SOpII0d WNj8s JOPUSA

08's 00°S 0s's V-3 4 or's . poddns

1BIJULOS) JOPUBA

0z'9 06'G 08'6 0l'¢ 01'9

00’9 oL's oLs 09 09'S pRAWOD

pus Ajiqepessdn

08'S 08’y or's or's 05'G QOUBLLIONe /R Ud

06's 0G'S oL's 06's 009 Alqeye)

A : pue Ajjjenb jonpoid
oduosioN |J9AON  $MOT Nosos W iieAoN  sMo Yososo N £0Beje)
) 581 Best

aemdnolo



..trrv;

oro
080

0’0

g0

08'0

000
020
oL'o
0s0

08°S 0y’
0§'S (1%
0e's 0z'S sweaBoid Cupexsew
_ do-00 JOPUSA
ﬁon.n oe's S0pj|0d Wnye) J0pUsA
09’ 00’ yoddns
1B91UYIS) JOPUBA
019 00'9 Kjlliqejeae onpald
oL'9 09°S Iqhecawod
. pue Ayjiqepestdn
06'S 09'§
00’9 09'S
pue Ayenb Jonpoid
(ossom §) Joquinu JeB8|q)jedeosieN YOSOIIWN odeosioN YOsOIN KioBaee)

JOUUIM O} BY3(Q 8661 pLi19 11719

0s°0 08'S 05'S UOJIOR}S|IES [IRISAD
080 0L's 006 Bl 98U0d$6) JOPURA
or'o oy'S (%] sweusboud Bupexsew
do-02 JOPURA
09'0 069 ors $0|10d WINJal JOPUIA
060 oL's 08'y poddns
JBOJUYOS) JOPUBA
oo ore 0z'9
0980 0e'9 0L's
pue Aliqepesddn
0L0 0L'9 00'9 GOUBULIOHBL/8Nd
080 0Z'9 09's Aliqeye
pue Ayienb 1onpoud
(9840Mm 81 J0qwnu JebBIq)[edeosioN YOSOI|W [0dRISION YOSCIIIN KioBeyeo
JoUUIM OF EleQ 8661 11 119

-PCA 1235930

CONFIDENTIAL

SJRMYOS JOAISS JOUIBIU]




MS-PCA 1235957
CONFIDENTIAL

or'o 09°S oLs o'S 09'8 oL's 0¢'s | uopoespies jjeJarg
or'o 05'¢ oe's 00's 08’ ! J} 95UOdSR) JOPUIA
bl o ;
! ;, 0e'0 0z's 0e's or's oLy 4 swey upeyew
; do-00 JOPURA
_ 08°0 0S'S ov's 0z'S 02'S SepI0d Wnjel JOPUBA
08’0 09'G or's og'y 09'¢ yodans
1E2{UYOB) JOPUBA
o¥'0 00'9 0L°9 08'S 068G |11QB||BAB }2NPO.d
0Z'0 08's 00’9 oL's 0L's 1IQRedWod
pue Ayjqepessdn
0’0 0r'S 08 09's 0£'S (RiRHE SoUBLLIOYEH/8OUd
0z0 00'9 069 oL's 06'S liqejies
: pue Ajjjenb 1npoid
{osJom s Joquinu JeBBIQ) [eqopyY odudsjoN YOSOJIO|WN |oqOpy  odEIRION NOSOIIW AoBejen
JeUup O} B§|9Q 8661 118 [ 1
sjoo) ubiseq qep
00- 19’ 29'S 95°S £o'¢ s ] uojioR s|ies 118RAD
04’0 09's 085S 05'S or's U} 96UOCS8I JOPUSA
0z0- 0TS 0E's 0z's or's -
| do-00 JOpUSA
020 0s's 0€'s 0oe'g 0S¢ $910]10d Wyad JOPUIA
010 oL's o¥'s or's 0e's
129jU38] JOPUBA
040" 09'S 08°S 08'S 06'S
000 08's 06'S 08's 068G qlieowad
pus Aliqepesddn
ov'o- o' 09'S 0¥'S 08'G SOUBULIOUB G/
040 -|oz'e oL'e 00’9 08'S
pue Ajjenb 1onpold
(esuom sf Jequinu JaBB1Q)[dH II9AON (O3] yoso|N [dH 1I9AON o) }OS0J|N KioBeyed
JoUUW ) BljeQ 8661 1881 §e6l

UIMYOS JUsWaBRURY YIOMON




